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OPENING OF THE NEW ADDITIONS

The impressive ceremonies in_ connection with the
blessing of the new sdditions %o St. Patrick’s Cathe-
dral on Sunday last added another chapter to the his-
tory of the progress of the Churoh #n the Diocese of
Auckland. The solemn e.ent was  one in which the
Catholics of the whele of the Colony joined in offexing
their congratulalions to the distinguished and popular
prelate, who presides over the northern See, on the
successful ccmpletion  of lhe work, which was oeom-
menced less than eight months apo. -

Rev. J. B. ¥. Pomjallie , vicar-Apostolic of Western

Oceania, made Lhe provinee of Auckland his hesdguart-. .
ers, and neatly sixly years since the Diocese of Auck- -
land was eslallished, a brief resume of ‘the progress

of the Church in the north of New Zealand will be-
of interest at the present tlame.

LOOKING BACKWARD .

The first Mass celebraled in New Zealand was atb.
ITokianga, on January 13; 1838, in the residence of Mr.
Poynilon, a timber merchani on the river. The celebrams..
was Bishop Pompallicr, Vicar-Apostolic of Western Oce-
ania. The firsl meeling of Catholics for the purpose of
building a chureh in Auckland was held on July 29,
1841. "At the meeling a sum of £66 10y was  sub-
scribed. Al this iime there were belween 300 and 400
Catholics in Auckland, {he toial ropulation being about
3000. Biskop Pomgpallier visited Auckland in July of
thai year, when he interviewed the Governor, who
granted him an allotment of land as a mission sta-
tlon, and anolher seclicn for a coemelery (Symonds -
street). Shorily after temders were called for the erec-
ticn of a church and & priesl’s resilence in Wyndham
street. By this time the building fund had reached ithe
modest total of £100. A wooden building was erected
towards ithe cnd of 1842, {(n be usxd as a temporary
church and school, wiith residence®or a priest. Father
J. B. Petitjean arrived from 1he Bav of Islands in
1842, taling up his ahode in Awcklapd, when he com-
menced collecling subscrintions towards the erection of a
school. The * priesi’s residence ' gave the scantiest ac-
commodation, being simply a portion screened off from
the schoolrocm, where was  placed the allar, wnd-
Father Petitjean and 1hs lay Brother slept on the
floor behind tlie altar. The next imrortant event in.
ihe history of ilhe C(hurch im  Auckland is the' visit
of Bishop Pompallier in February, 1814, when he
blessed ile Symonds siregl Cemetery, and administered
ihe Sacrament of Confirmation. Abcut  this  {ime
Father Forest, another French priest, joined Father
Petitjean. It was about this time alsg that Governor
Fitzroy gave a- pie:e of land as a wite for a ocomvend
school. In Decemlier ol 1844, Bishon FPonmpallier, who
was then visiling Sydney, presided al a meeling of the
St. Patrick’s Society for the TPropagation of 1he Faith,
when he gave an accoint of his mission 1o New Zea.
land, @nd a ccllection was taken up in wid of the fund
for the erection of St. Patrick's Chureh, Auckland,
In April, 1846, Bishop Tompalller élosed a bour ol his
New Zealand mission by embatkine at Akaroa for
France. in a French corvelte, en route for Rome to
giwe an account of his ten years* labors as Vicar-
Ap_ostollc 'of. Western CGeeania 1o his Hopliness the Pope,
Prior to his departure he was asked if he would re-
_move his See to Auckland, provided a Catlhedral ‘was
erected during his ahsence. ~ The Bishop would not
make any promise,- however, further {han. ‘that he
would do -all in his power to assist to barry out
Lheir object. Shortly afterwards a meeting was  held,
when it was delermined to po on with the building
of a stone church, and -belove leaving on his ad liming
visit, Bishop Tompallier laid the ‘fcundation stone.
Among those who 1logk ‘=n active part in Llhe work
were Messrs., P. Dignan, A. O’Brien, = Fairs, Rvan,
Fagan, P. Grace, P. Covle, Conway, Harking, McGar-
vie, Lorrigan, Sheehan, Iennesy, Walsh, McCarthy, and
Dr. Lee. A start was made with the work in 1846,
amid many difficulties, fnancial and otherwise. Some of
the contributors gave labor, others carting, or timber.
Father - Forest, who supervised the erection of the
ehurch, was architect, foreman of works, ‘and  general

"~ finished in the following year.

As it is now nearly seveniy years since ihe Right -

manager, and went with a lay Brother and assisted to
quarry out the stone at Mount BEden. The cliurch was
1t was not' dedicated
till March 18, 1848, the feast of St. Joseph, when the
ceremony was perlormed by Father (aflerwards Bishop,)
Viard, the’ occasicnal sefmon.. being preached by the
Rev. Father O'Reilly, of Port Nicholson (mow Wel-
lington). When the stone church was finished the wood-
. en o¢ne was turned round, and made {0 form part " of
the convent schools. These huildings Were aflerwards re-
moved by the Church extension of 1885, _ o
. -Bishop Pompallier returned in 1850, and with him
came a number of Irish and French priests, and the
Jirst body of the Sisters of Mercy. Bishop Pompallier
died in France in 1870. Ilde was succceded in .the See
of Auckland by Bishop -Cig.e, who was.consecrated on
June 23, 1870, The new Bishop inaugurated a move-
ment 10 build a Cathedral in keeping with the import-
ance of ihe city but- in 1874 he leit for Furope, and
-on the-following year was appoinied to the Archiepiscopal
See of Cashel: He was succeeded in 1879 by ‘the
Right Rev, Walter Steins, $.J., Bithon of Bombay. Dur-
ing the following year Bishop Stcing 1ook immediate
steps 1o build a new Cathedral. A mosi successful
azaar was held at the close ci -the year, thereby
augmenting the Iund alreadv well advanced, Soon after
Bighop * Steins, owing Lo ill-health, had 16 resign. He
died in Sydney in -the following vear. The next occu-
pant of the See was 1he Right Rev. John Edmund
_ Luck, 0.5.B,, who was consectaled in August, 1882,
apd under his administration St. Patri:k's- became oo
small for the congregation.- A meeting of the parish-
ioners was held in November, 1383, under the presi-
dency 'of his TULordshin, when i1 was- determined. to
build an extension (with spire) ol thg Cathedral at =
cost of £5500." The fcundation of the ‘mew extension
was laid on May I, 1884, and on March 15 of the fol-
lowing year it was solemnly hlessed and opened in the
presence of his Grace Archbishop Redwood, dnd their
Lordships Bishops Moran and Luck, and a- laige number
of the clergy and Iaily. The sermon in.the. morning
was preached by Bishop Moran, and in the evening by
Archbishcp (then Bishop) Redwood. The . collegtions for
the day amounted "to --o.er £500, £50 of which were
contributed hy. Bishop Luck. - The greater part of the.
money required for ihe work was collecled through the
unlirving zeal of the late Mgr. Walter McDonald.
The Cathedral of 1835 was Gothic in design, <gp-

structed of brick, and cemented on the outside, and
roofed with slate. ‘“The nave was 85ft by 46it, Ower
the main entrance was a tower 140ft 4n -~ height, sur-
- mounted by ‘a gilt cross, &ft high- At . the date ‘of

opening six ‘of the old settlers, who had taken a pro-
minent part in the building of the. cld church, were
slill alive. DBishop Luck didl great work in the diocese,
but his health was nct good. Towards the end of
1885 he applied to Rome for a Coadjutor, and in
November of that year the choice.of the clergy fell
upon the Rev. Father Lenihan, at that {ime parish
priest of Parmell. Before the choice could be confirmed
by the Holy See, the Right Rev, Dr, Luck, Auck- -
land's fourth Rishop, passed 1o his eternal reward on
January 23, 1s#8. A new  eleclion, _at which the
Metropolitan presided, {ook place a few davs aftexr-
~wands, and resulted as before in the choice of Father
Lenihan by the priesis of the diocese, and his Grace
Archbishop Redwood appointed him ‘Administrator of the
Divcese, At ihe Consisiory leld. in Jume, 1896, his
Froliness the Pope ralified the repeated choice” of the
clergy, and on September 13, ihe feast of the Holy
Name of Mary, his Lowdship Dr. Grimes, Bishop  of
Christehurch, -drrived in Auckland, bearing the Pontifical
Brief for the new prelate. In ihe evening, before =
large congregation in  Si. Patrick’s Calhedral, . Bishop-
Grimes, in eldquent language, announced the object’ of
his visit to 1he noithern - capital, amd congratulabed
his new colleague in the ranks of the“Iiiscopacy...The'’
newly-appointed Bishop was the recipient of congratula-
tions from far and wide, ‘hut the'e was one hearing
an unique and hisiorical interest. Tt came all-the way
from * Castiel of the Kings'’; it was from A'roh-h«ishqp
Crcke, the third Bishon of Aucklamd,” who offered s
congratulations to the fifth Bishop of ihat See,

HIS LORDSHIP BISHOP LENIHAN

The Right Rev, Dr. Lenihan, the present occupant
of the See, and whose appoiniment in 1896 was received
with such widespread satisfaction by others, as well
as by his own fiock, was btorn in London of Trish
parents in 1838, so that he_is now .im his fiftieth
year. At the age of thres he lost his mother, and
five years later his failier died: Af the age of fourteen
he entered the .Benedictine Collere, ab Ramsgabte, then
under the charece of T.ord Abhot ‘Alcock and Father
Fdinund Luck. ‘For nearly four years he studied at
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